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Sakina Deas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Sakina, 

Micah Sameth < mjsamet h@qcstelecom.com > 

Friday, November 04, 2022 10:54 AM 
Reid Kirkland; Sakina Deas 
Mark Long; Greg Fogleman; Kat isha Mobley; Cissy Galloway; Ruth Lee; Ian Jackson 
Re: QCSTelecom, Inc. TY172 Voluntary Cancellation of Certificate and Prepayment of 2022 RAFs 

Thanks for your call a couple of minutes ago. In addition to the phone conversation with our legal team and the Florida PSC, we would like 
to formally put in writing our request to cancel QCSTelecom, Inc. certificate with the Florida Public Service Commission no later than by 
12/31/22. 

Thanks again for taking the time to confirm this matter with us. 

Have a great weekend! 

Sincerely, 

Micah J. Sameth 
QCSTelecom, Inc. · Project Manager 
1 Stai r Way 
Monroe, NY 10950 
(W) 732-595 -QCST 
(M) 917-834-61 32 

On Fri, Nov 4, 2022 at 10: 12 A M Micah Sarneth <mjsamcth0).qcstclccom.com> wrote: 
Hi Mr. Kirkland, 
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Thanks for the message below. The call that was made to your office yesterday was made by our legal staff and I have not received an 
update as of yet. If I understand correctly, the RAF form would only be filled out if we wanted part of the 2022 billing period 
refunded. We have no desire to have that money returned. However, we are interested in some sort of formal notice indicating that our 
status/certificate has been formally cancelled with the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Thanks again for your time and consideration. Have a great weekend! 

Sincerely, 

Micah J. Sameth 
QCSTelecom, Inc. - Project Manager 
1 Stair Way 
Monroe, NY 10950 
(W) 732-595-QCST 
(M) 917-834-6132 

On Fri. ov 4, 2022 at 9:32 AM Reid Kirkland <RKirklan({~psc.stale.fl .us> wrote: 

Good Morning, 
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This email is a follow up to our phone conversation from yesterday morning. As we discussed, QCSTelecom, Inc. (TY 172) is filing for a voluntary 
cancellation of their certificate (#8937). Our Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) system shows that the company is cunent on their RAF payments through 
the 2021 billing period. However, in accordance with Rule 25-4.0161. Florida Administrative Code and Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, if a company 
has an active certificate for any portion of the RAF billing cycle, they will owe at least the minimum RA F's for that billing cycle, which is $600 for CLX 
service providers. 

Since you decided to go ahead and prepay your RAFs for 2022 in keeping with the afore-mentioned Rule and Statute, I have attached a copy of the RAf 
return form. Instructions for filling out and mailing the form are on the second page of the attachment. Please let me know if'you have any additional 
questions or need further assistance. 
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Regards. 

Public Utility (RAF) Analyst - ECO 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee. FL 32399 

(850)-413-6532 

rk irk lanrcu.psc.state. fl . us 
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